Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Charlie Almestad <charlie.almestad@ngem.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Mark Furse

Subject: List of Landowners Form, 5813-5815 Shellmound Street, RO0O000071
Attachments: List of Landowners Form 5813-5815 Shellmound, Emeryville.pdf
Mark,

Per your request, attached is a List of Landowners Form for the property at 5813-5815 Shellmound Street in Emeryville
(Record ID # RO0000071). As we recently discussed by email, you will upload this form to GeoTracker and incorporate
in your records as appropriate.

As indicated on the form, EOP-Industrial Portfolio, L.L.C. owned this property between July 2, 2001 and June 25,
2005. Our knowledge of the site is limited, but we would be happy to talk with you, as you requested in your recent
letter of August 21, 2017. We suggest a conference call and are available pretty much anytime Wednesday through
Friday of next week (October 1 through 3). Does that work for you? Let me know if it does and | can make the call
arrangements.

Thank you,

Charlie Almestad

"=4| Charlie Almestad, P.G., C. HG.

L= Associate Hydrogeologist

Northgate Environmental Management, Inc.
428 13th Street, 4th Floor, Oakland, CA 94612

phone (510) 839-0688 ext. 216; mobile (925) 876-9030; fax (510) 839-4350
http://www.ngem.com/

a Certified Bay Area Green Business

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail and its attachments from Northgate Environmental Management, Inc. contain information that is confidential and/or
privileged and is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity named above. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, dissemination,
or use of this information by any other person than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender via e-mail or by calling us at 510-839-0688.



LIST OF LANDOWNERS FORM

County of Alameda

Environmental Health Services
Environmental Protection

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Sulte 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

CERTIFIED LIST OF RECORD FEE TITLE OWNERS FOR:

Sité Name: Goldsmith Lathrop

‘Address: 5813 — 5815 Shellmound Strest
Cily, State, Zip: _Emeryville, CA 84508
Record D #: _ ROOGD0071

Please fill out item 1 if there are mulfiple sile iandowners {attach an exira shest if necessary). If you are the sole
site landownaer, skip item 1 and fill out item 2,

1. In accordance with Section 285297.15(a) of Chapter 6.7 of the Califomia Health & Safety Code, |,

Matthew H Koritz (name of primary responsible party), cerlify that the foliowing is a
complets list of curent record fee title owners and their malling addresses for the sbove slte:

Narme: EOP-industrial Portfolio, L.L.C.

Address; 222 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

City, State, Zip; Chicago, |i. 80606

-miall
Edrl}fes-s; matthew_koritz@equityoffice.com

Name:
Address:

City, State, Zlp:
E-mall
Address:

Name:
Address:

City, State, Zip:
E-mail
Address:

2. in accordance with Section 25207.15(a) of Chapter 6.7 of the California Health & Safety Code, |
EOQP-Industrial Portfolio, L.L.C. , certify that | am the soie landowner for the above slte. for the
period of /72701 through 8/25/05.

Sincerely, Matthew H. Karitz, EVP of
EOP-Industrial Portfolio,

7( N < LLC. 83117 malthew_koritz@eguityoffice.com

¢ Signature of Pimark_J Printed Name Date E-mail Address
Responsible Party




	RO71_LNDOWNR_F_2017-08-31
	List of Landowners Form 5813-5815 Shellmound Emeryville

